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ADULT EDUCATION MEMO NO. 67-24


DATE:	March 1, 2024

TO: 		Adult Education Program Administrators

FROM: 	Dr. J. Anthony Williams, Director
		Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education

SUBJECT:	Continuation Award Applications for 2024-2025 Posted

The purpose of this memo is to alert adult education and literacy grantees that the Continuation Award application package for program year 2024-2025 has been released. Applications are due no later than April 30, 2024, at 4 p.m. to OAEL@doe.virginia.gov. This is not a competitive application; only current grantees are eligible to apply for program year 2024-2025 continuation funding. There are three applications in the package that correspond to the types of award opportunities in the 2023 competition. 

The Virginia Department of Education (VDOE) has not yet received its federal award estimate for the 2024-2025 program year; therefore, the application package has estimated allocations listed in Guidance Appendix C. Grantees will be informed of final allocations when that information is available. 

Grantees are requested to attend the regularly scheduled March 11, 2024 Program Manager Webinar for a discussion with VDOE regarding this application package. Additional questions may be directed to OAEL@doe.virginia.gov. 
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